TSRC Membership Meeting

February 16, 2023

Location: Marion duPont Scott Equine Medical Center Library Quorum met: Members in attendance (in person & zoom) count #

Executive Board in Attendance: Hila Wever, Jean Reimers, Kristen Burgers & Adair Soho

<u>Guest Speaker</u> – Laura Crump Anderson was our guest speaker. She is the author of "Ultimate Exercise Routines for Riders." She spoke about the four pillars of exercise:

- 1. Ride time in the tack
- 2. Strength training
- 3. Stretching
- 4. Rest and Recovery

Laura is willing to do a clinic for TSRC which will be explored.

<u>Minutes</u> – November minutes were approved.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> – Kristen is still in the process of taking over the position of Treasurer so was not able to get into the bank account to check the balance.

**Membership** – We currently have 101 members with 18 new members since January 1.

**English Lessons** – We have 9 lessons set for March. Sign-up was circulated to those in attendance at the meeting. Additional sign-up will be available on email soon.

## Western & WE Lessons

Lessons have been expanded to include a Saturday lesson, as requested, once a month. A two day Working Equitation camp is scheduled for March 25 & 26 at Hampton Hill. Western Camp is scheduled for June 5-9 at Miran Farm.

<u>Maryland Location -</u> Barb Sullivan has a new facility in Woodbine, Maryland with an indoor and outdoor facility. She is offering seven lessons per month starting in April. Lessons include Working Equitation, Dressage, Ranch Riding and Cavalettes . Barb is also our new social media person.

## **Other Opportunities**

There are a couple of new opportunities for TSRC members and non-members coming up for lessons with new instructors:

Catherine Wycoff will be hosting several Fridays beginning March 25 and a clinic on April 15. Joy Gallupe will be hosting groundwork lessons with obstacles.

<u>New Business</u> – Directors and Officers insurance was discussed and approved by voice vote. The cost is less than \$300 which is also what we saved when we converted to a new insurance company.

JPR is scheduled for July 22.

Friends of Frying Pan Park expo is scheduled for April 15.

Logo wear – Karen McCarthy is our new coordinator and has a lot available. Another Turn will give TSRC members a discount and will put the TSRC logo on what you purchase. They are also donating to TSRC on each purchase.

<u>Future Speakers</u> – Mike Jennings is our next speaker.

<u>Donations</u> – Our end of year donations were not made in 2022. Ride on Ranch has requested TSRC support at their March 28 fundraiser of \$2500. All donations will be matched. The TSRC Board will discuss this request and bring a recommendation back to the membership.

<u>TSRC Banner</u> – A motion was approved to purchase a banner to be placed at Another Turn to advertise the club. Cost is about \$50-60 to create the banner and \$25 per month to hang it at Another Turn.

**American Ninja Warrior** Adriane Alvord, a local equestrian, will be competing.

**Next Meeting** – Our next meeting will be March 16 at the EMC.

<u>Drawing for a Free Lesson</u> - won by Katie King. Free hat was won by Sharon Peart, and Susan won a copy of Laura's book.